hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 5:50 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ‘hamza.zaheer'; ‘Tahir J. Butt;
sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Request to close the Sites

Dear Hina,

Further to below email, you’re requested to serve the notice period of mentioned sites safety wardens as these sites are
going to close in our scope of work.

Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Yusra.Y.Hussain@shell.com [mailto:Yusra.Y.Hussain@shell.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:32 PM

To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Maria.Silat@shell.com; Syed.Saad@shell.com

Subject: Safety Wardens - Isb Territory

Hi Rehana

As discussed, we can remove Safety Wardens from the following sites as biker straddling compliance is 100% on these
sites:

Kohsar FS
Popular FS
Park View FS

Following are the sites where | need your support in deploying the safety wardens.

Ship to Site Name
10041365 ASHFAQ FILLING STATION
GULF FILLING STATION -
10041463 RAWALAKOT
10041388 HAJIRA FILLING STATION
10041390 HILL FILLING STATION
10051792 J.J.PETROLEUM SERVICE (DO)

10041401 KASHMIRWALA FILLING STATION

10041409 KOTLI FILLING STATION

10041427 NEELAM VALLEY FILLING STATION

10051791 | SHELL AMAR FILLING STATION (DO)

12581574 SHELL SIHALA FILLING STATION

10041468 USMAN FILLING STATION

Regards



Yusra



